
 
 
 
 
 

1600 Battle Creek Road, Morrow, GA 30260 

One (1) Heavy-Duty Pickup Truck 
ADDENDUM # 1 

DATE Monday, March 9, 2020 

BID NUMBER 2020-DC-03 
BID OPENING DATE Tuesday, March 17, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. local time 

ADDENDUM MUST BE SIGNED AND INCLUDED IN YOUR RESPONSE TO THE RFB. 
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QUESTIONS: 

1. You requested a PTO from page 3-1.1.  What side do you want it on Left (driver 
side or) right Passenger side? 

 Answer: Left side (driver’s side). 

2. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

 Answer:  No. 

3. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated 
in bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

 Answer:  Per the bid documents, the bid will be awarded to the lowest responsive 
responsible bidder.  

4. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
www.mygovwatch.com? 

 Answer: No. 

5. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

 Answer: In addition to our website, bid documents were posted in our Vendor 
Registry and in the Georgia Procurement Registry. 

 

 
Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum must be signed and included in your bid response. 

COMPANY NAME  

SIGNATURE  

DATE  

 

http://www.mygovwatch.com/

